

PUC

Read Post

(34)

No. FFE-B-F-(2)-10/2012
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Forest.

From

The Principal Secretary (Forest) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.

To

The Assistant Inspector General of Forests,
Government of India, Ministry of Environment and Forests,
F.C. Division
Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003.

Dated, Shimla-2 the

6-3-2014.

Subject: Revised CAT Plan of Shongtong Karchham HEP (402MW)
under Kinnaur Forest Division Rampur Forest Circle.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to this department letter of even no. dated 23-08-2012 on the subject cited above and to enclose a copy (in original) of revised CAT Plan, from Rs. 6044.00 Lakh to Rs. 6040.00 Lakh, of 402 MW Shongtong-Karchham Hydro Electric Project; Lakh within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division of Rampur Forest Circle duly approved by the State Government for further necessary action at your end please.

Yours faithfully,

(Prakash Nandi)
Under Secretary (Forests) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
0177-2880818, 94184-55573

Dated Shimla-2, the:

6-3-2014

En Ist No. As above.
Copy is forwarded to:-

1. Chief Conservator of Forest (Ho) F.F.I.P. with his letter No. 11
CA/MPA/65 2010/Shongtong Karchham HEP dated 20.02.14 for information

(Prakash Nandi)
Under Secretary (Forests) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
0177-2880818, 94184-55573

Sr. Manager (R&R)
Shongtong-Karchham HEP,
HPPCL, Reckong-Peo,
Distt. Kinnaur H.P., 172107

50 AT

Sup
A.P.C.F. (C.A.)

1/13
7/3

11/3/14

5208
12/8/14

P-33